The Big Claremont Book of Team Mates' Rates

Available exclusively to Claremont Football Club Members.







PO Box 59, Claremont WA 6910

- **T** (08) 9384 9200
- F (08) 9384 5563
- E tigers@claremontfc.com
- W claremontfc.com

The Claremont Football Club sincerely appreciates our Sponsors continued support and we urge our Members and Supporters to consider the businesses in our directory and allow them the courtesy of quoting for your next function, purchase, renovation or sale.







CONTENTS

Accountants	
Adhesives	
Banks / Financial Institutes / Stockbroking Brewery	
Builders / Architects / Contractors - Services & Supplies	
Business Machines	
Butcher	9
Catering / Fresh Food	
Cleaning	10
Clothing	
Computer Support Services	
Dentist	
Early Learning	
Entertainment / Leisure	
Environmental Solutions	
Event Management	
Exploration Development	
Financial Planning & Services	14
Hairdresser / Barber	15
Health & Fitness	
Hire – Clothing / Equipment / Parties / Vehicles	
Holiday: Accommodation / Resorts	18
Insurance	
Landscaping / Lawn and Turf	19
Lawyers / Legal	20
Motor Vehicles – Sales / Service / Accessories	20
Parliament	21
Pest Control	22
Publishers / Printers / Marketing	22
Real Estate	
Recruitment Agency	24
Restaurants	25
Retail	26
Service	30
Signwriting	30
Solar Power	30
Training	30
Transport	31
Wholesale	31
Wine/Wineries	32

ACCOUNTANTS

Flowers Eddy CPA

Contact Marg Flowers 9354 6000 www.flowerseddycpa.com.au

Tax accountants and business advisors – in addition to the skills and resources required to meet your individual needs, our personalised service is dynamic and energetic in helping you achieve your financial goals and inspirations.

Ian Hobson Chartered Accountant

Contact Ian Hobson 9388 8290 Email: <u>ianhobson@bigpond.com</u>

Company secretarial, financial control, annual report preparation, prospectus preparation, due diligence, transaction report, accounting, corporate restructuring.

Matrix Partners

Contact Andrew Lane 9388 3284 www.matrixpartners.com.au

Offers taxation advice and returns, financial advice and business advisory services.

Mike Snell Chartered Accounting

Phone: 0417 977 629

Chartered accountant – business advisory services.

Quest Accounting

Contact Josef Wieclaw 9493 6225 Email: jwieclaw@bigpond.net.au

Bookkeeping services, accounting, taxation, and audits.

RE Ledger Pty Ltd

Contact Ross Ledger 9321 3542 Email: ross@reledger.com.au

Chartered accountant - expert advice on taxation and finance.

SomesCooke Chartered Accountants

Phone 9426 4567 www.somescook.com.au

Email: admin@somescooke.com.au

Audit, tax and accounting.

Discount on real estate And settlement agents trust accounts.

Tactica Partners

Contact Mark Hann - 9388 2532 Email info@tacticapartners.com.au

www.tacticapartners.com.au

Tactica Partners' Tax Accounting services are exceptional because of their level of proactivity, open communication & speed of delivery.

We are an established tax accounting firm delivering proactive and energetic services to a variety of small to medium sized businesses across Perth, and beyond. Our tax accountants immerse themselves in the businesses of our clients and dedicate themselves to finding the very best solutions.

Offer: Undertake a business performance review used to explain trends and key reporting issues in an easy to understand language: Provides a deeper understanding of your key business KPIs; Can be used to plan for the next 12 months; Help find opportunities to improve valued at \$690 but yours as a CFC member for no cost.

Trudy Drabble Bookkeeping Services

Phone: 0400 197 776 Email: trudy@drabblecorp.com.au

Bookkeeping service, small clientele, personalised service – available all hours for assistance.

ADHESIVES

Stylus Tapes International

www.stylustapes.com.au

Suppliers of Aerospace Tapes, Aluminium Foil Tapes, Cloth Tapes, Custom Printed Tapes & Labels, Double Sided Tapes, Filament & Strapping Tapes, Gaffer Tapes, Masking Tapes, Packaging Tapes, Paper Tapes, Protection Tapes, PVC Tapes, Safety Tapes, Single & Double Sided Foam Tapes, Transfer Tapes & Very High Bond Tapes. We have an extensive distribution network throughout the Australian and South Pacific regions. Stylus Tapes are importers & wholesalers of the following leading brands of adhesive tapes: Hystik, Kwikseal, Nashua, Nachi, Patco, Polyken, Stera-Tape, Stylus & Vibac.

BANKING, FINANCE & STOCKBROKING

Faustus Nominees Pty Ltd

Phone: 9381 4122

Auxiliary finance and investment services; personal loan brokers.

BREWERY

Fosters / CUB

Phone: 9430 0777

Now on tap at the Club with all of CUB's top brands.

BUILDERS / ARCHITECTS / CONTRACTORS - SERVICES & SUPPLIES

Abode Developments

Email: bg@abodedevelopments.com.au

Providing excellent workmanship and quality service, using the finest materials and the latest techniques for our work.

AGC Ausgroup

Phone: 6210 4500

Fabrication, Construction and Integrated services

APV Constructions Pty Ltd

Phone: 9385 2027 Fax: 9384 8084

Construction of new homes, additions and light industrial - commercial.

Discount to CFC Members.

Auscon Builders

Phone: 6210 4500 Email: George@ausconbuilders.com.au

www.ausconbuilders.com.au

Creating unique, sophisticated, beautiful homes and renovations.

BC Plumbing

Phone: 0417 963 631

We specialise in domestic and commercial plumbing, hot water service renewals, new homes & renovations, gasfitting, water tanks and more.

Bench Top Men

Phone: 0417 986 002 Fax: 9303 2094 Email: benchtopmen@hotmail.com

Bench Top Men provide the only specialist mobile service for the installation of DIY Flat Pack or custom made benches throughout Perth. *10% discount.*

BJ's Timber Flooring

Phone: 9204 2611

Parquetry, cork, floating floors, hardwood, plank-on-ply timber, sports floors,

non toxic finish.

BPB Group

Phone: 0419 916 554 Email: barry.beecroft@bigpond.com

Consulting, Business Projects and Property

Cabling Network Solutions

Phone: 9302 2330 www.cabnetsol.com.au

Cabling Network Solutions are a large and expanding specialist electrical data/voice communications company offering design, installation and commissioning services to commercial businesses throughout Western Australia for over 23 years.

Claremont Electrical

Phone: 0411 426 817

All electrical work - home or office - all areas.

Command Plumbing & Gas

Phone: 9444 0231

Commercial - housing - new installations - specialising in tendering work

Don Russell Homes

Phone: 9242 9300

One of the most highly regarded, popular and awarded builders in WA. The company's level of success comes from a rich history in Perth residential construction coupled with an innovative spirit and ethical philosophy. With nearly fifty years building experience serving as testimony to the strength and security behind the family-run business.

EMCO Building

Phone: 9287 0100 Fax: 9287 0111 www.emco.com.au

EMCO Building is a specialist Commercial and Industrial construction company which has been operating in WA since 1986. Covering the spectrum of the commercial market, EMCO provides building solutions for education, retail, multi-residential, health, industrial, corporate and heritage.

Electsales

www.electsales.com.au

Appliance wholesaler for builders and commercial projects since 1965.

Esslemont Cockram

www.cockram.com

Building and project managers in the commercial and industrial fields Cockram offers a full range of expertise in the core disciplines of construction including: Building Contracting, Design and Construct, Project & Construction, Management EPCMV, Project Controls, Project Engineering.

IMECA Technologies Pty Ltd

Phone: 0419 934 514 Fax: 9312 2459 Email: marstonj@bigpond.net.au

Imeca Technologies Pty Ltd is a proprietary limited company that is based in Winthrop, 6150, WA: Perth. We offer services such as Project Management, Project & Quality Engineering, Construction and Commissioning supervision, technical support and design consultancy for electrical projects.

Nepean Building & Infrastructure

Phone: 9478 1266 www.grahamgroup.com

Specialist manufacturer of steel grating, handrails, and drainage products.

Oldfield Knott Architects Pty Ltd

Phone: 9381 6788 Fax: 9381 4619 Email: oka@iinet.net.au

Established in 1973, we are one of the biggest firms of Architects and Interior Designers in Perth, working in both private and government sectors, covering the full range of projects.

Paint Industries Pty Ltd/TopDek Paints

Phone/Fax: 9383 2918 Email: sales@paintwa.com.au

100% made and owned in WA, established in 1972, manufacturing a range of surface coatings for all types of projects, ranges include but not limited to, architectural and decorative paints, low odour paints, pool paints, oval marking paints, anti-corrosive priming systems, road and runway marking paints. We can design coatings or systems to suit your needs. Come in and see us over the railway line.

20% discount off all Topdek manufactured products.

Rapid Glass

Phone: 9256 2020

With over 10 years experience in the Glazing industry, we can deliver the service and advice needed to maintain an excellent standard of work and offer competitive, reliable and friendly service each and every time. We offer the highest quality of installation, workmanship and use only quality materials from local manufacturers. Small models of showers screens can be viewed, along with aluminium extrusions, styles, colours and widths.

Saracen Properties

Phone: 9426 8100 Email: admin@saracenproperties.com.au

Saracen Properties was formed in 1993 and has since owned and developed a large number of retail, residential, industrial and commercial projects throughout Australia.

Stiebel Eltron

Phone: 9467 6050 Fax: 9467 7506 Email: sales@higgins-agencies.com.au For an extensive range of water heating, home heating, solar hot water, water filter and heat pump products.

BUSINESS MACHINES

Direct National Business Machines

Phone: 9479 5455 Email: chris@dnbm.com.au www.dnbm.com.au

Business machines including postage metres, folding machines, laminators, binders, shredders, data projectors, plus supplies and service.

BUTCHER

Weirs Butcher

Phone 9386 1105

Gourmet quality meats and much more – call in to see them at the Broadway Fair Shopping Centre Nedlands.

CATERING FRESH FOOD

CFC Ladies Committee

Phone: 9384 9200

Home game caterers serving yummy foods from the Sportsman Bar and Members Lounge. Also selling delicious homemade jams and pickles.

Harvey Fresh

Phone: 9297 0600 www.harveyfresh.com.au

Fruit and Vegetable concentrates; freshly squeezed/crushed juice products; fresh milk products; yoghurt; whipping cream; long life fruit juices; long life carrot juice; long life milk products, including lactose free milk products; wine.

Katrina Sykes Catering

Phone: 0413 86 99 88 Email: catering@katrinasykes.com.au

Catering for any party or function – business or private – fantastic food and excellent service.

Ultimo Catering

Phone: 9444 5807 <u>www.ultimocateringandevents.com.au</u>

Ultimo Catering and Events is a highly recognised Perth based market leader in the catering industry who have been providing specialty food to a wide range of clients for over a decade.

Mundella Foods

Phone: 9525 5754 www.mundellafoods.com.au

Mundella Foods is WA's premier dairy company. Our delicious and natural dairy products are made in picturesque Mundijong, nestled amongst the same paddocks as our most important suppliers: the cows. The milk travels fresh from local paddocks to our production line within hours, ensuring maximum freshness. As the Australian Grand Dairy Champion Yoghurt 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2011 we really can lay claim to being Australia's best.

CLEANING

Graffiti Busters Clean City

Phone: 0409 770 661 Email: cleancity@live.com.au

High pressure water cleaning to all exterior surfaces. Protective coatings and paying sealants. 20% discount for season 2013/14

CLOTHING

Elle

Phone: 9386 6868 www.elleonline.com.au

Elle was established in 1969 by former international model Wendy Marshall. From the onset Wendy's vision has seen Elle succeed in being the first to bring international labels to the Southern Hemisphere. Constant overseas and interstate travel has enabled Elle to provide the most comprehensive and up to the minute collections the fashion world has to offer. Elle has also introduced a selection of the finest menswear labels in the world. Elle offers personalised styling and wardrobe editing in addition to made-to-measure services for the bride who desires unique perfection.

COMPUTER SUPPORT SERVICES

Timeline Productions

Phone: 9228 2150

Endeavouring to combine competitive prices with excellent service and support. Regular training classes for Adobe Premiere and Pinnacle Studio editing software. Tailor made sessions can be designed for your specific needs either at your site or in fully equipped training rooms.

DENTIST

St Quentin Dental Group

Phone: 9384 7308 Fax: 9384 4014 www.stguentindental.com.au

The greatest care and consideration given during all our dentistry services. St. Quentin Dental Group also serves as the club dentist.

EARLY LEARNING

Nedlands School of Early Learning

Phone: 9386 3131 www.schoolofearlylearning.com.au

Our schools of early learning in Nedlands, Subiaco and West Leederville, offer care and education for children aged 6mths – 6yrs. Each centre is open from 7.30am to 6pm Monday to Friday, with the exception of gazetted public holidays and closes for approximately 2 weeks over the Christmas and New Year period.

ENTERTAINMENT / LEISURE

Ace Cinemas

Phone: 9250 9511 www.acecinemas.com.au

Movie cinemas located at Subiaco, Rockingham, and Midland. Cinemas also offer space for group functions, parties, and corporate events.

Black Betty's [BOSS Entertainment]

Phone: 9228 0077 www.blackbettys.com.au

One of Perth's hottest live venues. Boasting a fantastic sound and lights show as well as some of the best local and interstate talent. Black Betty's has a pub meets club kind of atmosphere and is a destination point for many musicians as well as lovers of live bands and current music. Open Wednesday, Friday and Saturday from 9pm till late.

ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS

N and DK McAllister

Phone: 9838 0081 Email: n.dk.mcallister@wn.com.au

We provide rural retail items ranging from farm chemicals to merchandise.

Sita Environmental Solutions

Phone: 13 13 35 www.sita.com.au

Providing waste and recycling services across all waste types including general waste, carbonated green waste, organic waste, confidential paper via a multiple of services.

EVENT MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Balloons Plus Basket

Phone: 08 9388 9300 Fax: 08 9388 9311 www.balloonsplusbasket.com.au
Balloons plus Basket supplies and delivers balloon and gift sets for every occasion in Subiaco and Perth. Their products help to create a festive atmosphere at any event or party.

Intense Events

Phone: 9388 2222 Fax: 9381 9222

Structures, events, party hire – parties, weddings, fetes, functions, event specialists. All areas. 75 years of service. Full consultation service and obligation free quote.

Vertical Events

Phone: 9388 2222 www.verticalevents.com.au

Vertical Events is the premier mining and resources conference organising company in Australia. With over twelve years of industry experience, Vertical Events organise and implement some of the largest and most renowned mining and resources conferences in the country.

EXPLORATION / DEVELOPMENT

Finder Exploration Pty Ltd

Phone: 9327 0100 www.finderexp.com

Finder Exploration is an unlisted oil and gas exploration company with a focus on capturing and de-risking prospective acreage on the North West Shelf of Australia and participating in the drilling of oil and gas prospects.

Realm Resources Ltd

www.realmresources.com.au

Realm Resources' strategy is to create shareholder value through exploration and development of quality metal and minerals sector projects. The Company's focus is developing coal projects in Australasia. Realm has acquired a 51% interest in an Indonesian coal company, PTKR, which holds the Katingan Ria concession (Katingan Ria Project), located in Central Kalimantan, Indonesia. Realm has interests in platinum group metals (PGM) in South Africa as well as an aluminium dross treatment plant located in Pietermaritzburg, South Africa.

Surplus Equipment Brokers

Phone: 9389 8800 Fax: 9389 8801 Email: hill@surplusequipment.com.au
We sell drilling equipment [oil, gas, gold, water or anything] to all sectors of the drilling industry throughout Australia and overseas.

FINANCIAL PLANNING AND SERVICES

Accord Group

Phone: 9430 5599 www.accordwa.com.au

The underlying philosophy of Accord Group (WA) Pty Ltd Certified Practising Accountant and Registered Tax Agent is to provide a complete professional accounting service to you and your family. Planning for the future is integral to this philosophy to ensure you maximise your potential in both business and quality of life. It is our intention to be available to assist you not only for taxation preparation purposes but also in all aspects of life associated with financial decision making. *CFC Offer: One free 1 hour consultation- worth \$320.*

Corporate & Resource Consultants

Phone: 9380 6789 www.crcpl.com.au

Founded in 1996, Corporate & Resource Consultants Pty Ltd (CRC) is a privately owned consultancy which specialises in the financing and management of emerging companies in the resources sector. Our services range from assistance during the establishment phase in acquiring projects and raising seed capital through to facilitation of the initial public offering process and ongoing fundraising, corporate management, investor relations, company secretarial and administration support. With our depth of experience and contacts, both in Australia and internationally, CRC has the capacity to evaluate and advise on a variety of investment opportunities.

Hartley's

Phone: 9268 2888 www.hartleys.com.au

Hartleys has been a leading Australian financial services company in WA since 1955. As a "full service" investment house that is 100% owned by its employees, our Investment Advisers can offer personal investment and superannuation advice, stockbroking, quality market and corporate research information, balanced investment choice, a range of financial planning products, portfolio management and administration. Hartleys can also offer the services of a dedicated Institutional Dealing Team specialising in mining, oil & gas and industrial companies, a Research Division that provides timely, quality ideas focusing on companies operating in our niche markets, and a Corporate Finance Team that was Number 1 Ranked Broker of WA Equity Capital Market Transactions 2012.

Investment & Mortgage Services

Contact John Bell Phone: 9386 8533

We specialise in arranging mortgages, business loans, and property investment loans for clients.

Euroz Ltd

Phone: 9488 1400 www.euroz.com.au

Focused on specialist financial services with a consistent track record of strong shareholder returns. We provide a wide range of financial services from stockbroking to corporate finance, and funds management

Les Mumme & Associates

Phone: 9327 6438 www.lmagroup.com.au

'ADVICE THAT COUNTS': A Business founded by Les Mumme in 1963, has developed over the past 40 years into a dynamic company, at the forefront of service provision, in the rapidly expanding financial planning industry. Interpreting complex issues for you; taxation, superannuation, investment, social security, estate planning, insurance and debt. Providing simple solutions and ensuring all recommendations are in user friendly terms and easy to follow.

Veritas Financial Pty Ltd

Phone: 08 9355 5358

Veritas is Latin for TRUTH, the basis by which our company operates. With a combined industry experience and knowledge of 73 years, Long Term business partners and friends John Harris and seniors team manager Graham Mabbs have operated Veritas Financial Pty Ltd since inception.

Both John and Graham have been recognised as thoughtful and solutions based advising from their product providers and clients.

Specialising in Business Asset and Personal Debt Protection, both John or Graham offer you a FREE visit without obligation to all of the faithful Tigers supporters. Our research and advice platforms are easy to follow, understand and adjustable to you and your circumstances.

HAIRDRESSER / BARBER

JAS International Hair & Beauty Spa

Phone: 9381 1683

Situated at 281 Hay Street, Subiaco.

Urban Barber Shop

Phone: 9388 0202 Email: urbanbarbershop@optusnet.com.au

Dedicated to male grooming, classic corporate styles to new modern cuts.

HEALTH & FITNESS

Aspire Fitness & Health Care

Phone: 9385 0424 Email: admin@aspirefitness.com.au

www.aspirefitness.com.au

Aspire Fitness offers professional, personalised common sense fitness and health programs. Located in Claremont, Western Australia our gym is ideally located to cater for indoor and outdoor exercise programs. Our specialties include group training, x-training, swimming, rehabilitation, physiotherapy, sports development, stress management, weight loss programs, kids programs and general fitness and wellbeing.

PLEASE NOTE ASPIRE FITNESS WILL BE RELOCATING TO THE CLAREMONT GOLF COURSE, Cnr DAVIES ROAD & LAPSLEY ROAD IN JULY 2013

Australian Physiotherapy Equipment

Phone: 1300 799 171 www.apetape.com.au

APE is a West Australian company offering quality physiotherapy and sports medicine products at budget prices. APE is owned by local physiotherapists and our products are endorsed by Australian sports medicine professionals and sporting clubs. APE is dedicated to providing the ultimate in cost effective injury prevention and management solutions. APE - the evolution of physiotherapy & sports medicine products.

Beiersdorf

Phone: 612 9888 0977

Beiersdorf provide the newest and most effective products in skincare.

Move Well Physiotherapy

Phone: 6364 0975 Email: admin@movewell.com.au

Experienced and friendly physiotherapists at twelve Perth clinics providing "hands on" physio services of the highest clinical standard whilst maintaining a customer service focus.

Lifecare Cottesloe/Claremont Physiotherapy

Phone: 08 9489 6266 Fax: 08 9381 9446 Email: <u>Cameron.tweedie@lifecare.com.au</u> <u>www.lifecare.com.au</u>

LifeCare is Australia's largest provider of allied health, physiotherapy, and sports medicine services. Physiotherapists are highly trained to assess and diagnose your condition, then plan and administer treatment programs to restore function to the highest possible level.

HIRE: Clothing/Equipment/Parties/Vehicles

Apparition Costume Hire

Phone 9384 8190

Apparition has been providing the party goers of Perth with costumes and accessories for over 25 years. Our extensive range of creative and clever costumes includes historical characters, cartoon figures, movie stars, Bollywood and almost anything else you can imagine. Apparition trading hours: Monday, Tuesday, Friday and Saturday 9.30am to 5.30pm - Thursday 1pm to 7pm - closed Wednesday. *Apparition will give 10% discount to Claremont Members.*

Hertz Truck Rentals & Leasing

Phone: 9451 1244 www.hertztrucks.com.au

Car, Truck, Bus & 4 Wheel Drive rentals. We also specialise in Fully Maintained Fleet Vehicle Leasing, & Fleet Maintenance. Operating out of Welshpool, Osborne Park, Melville, Mandurah, Geraldton & Kalgoorlie depots, we have you covered 7 days per week. Latest models vehicles, maintained in first class condition, ensuring a trouble free experience.

15% discount on rentals to all members

Horizons West Bus & Coach Lines

Phone: 9351 8980

Specialising in school groups and camps – social and sporting groups – senior citizens outings - long and short term bookings – corporate travel professionals – country and winery tours – operating 7 days a week 365 days a year.

Kennards Hire

Contact Tony Symons 9443 1222 Email: tonysymons@kennards.com.au

Kennards make your job easy! Range includes – floor sanders, brush cutters, trailers, electric tools, water blasters, Dingo mini loaders, rotary hoes garden mulchers, chain saws, ladders, BBQ's, welders, concrete tools, scaffolding, drain snakes, etc.

Perth Party Hire

Phone: 9382 2088

Personalised service and attention to detail for all your party catering and function needs. 10% discount for all members.

Power Music Productions

Phone: 9385 6996 Email: hire@powermusic.com.au

www.powermusic.com.au

Professional DJ's for all functions, weddings, birthdays, corporate events, faculty and school or any party occasion. We hire: sound, lighting, DJ equipment, staging, smoke and bubble machines, party sound systems, mirror balls and strobes.

10% discount on all hires and DJ bookings.

HOLIDAY: Accommodation/Resorts

Cable Beach Club Resort & Spa

Phone: 9192 0400 www.cablebeachclub.com.au

The only Resort in Broome located on spectacular Cable Beach is the award-winning Cable Beach Club Resort & Spa - a unique blend of cultural influences and architecture. In our magnificent gardens, you'll find a range of accommodation options including studios, bungalows, private villas and luxury suites complete with a private butler. We also have two swimming pools - one for families, and the other reserved solely for adults. Relax for a while in the Chahoya Spa or our meditative Buddha Sanctuary. And enjoy breakfast, lunch or dinner in one of our four distinctively different restaurants and bars.

Hospitality Inns

Phone: 9425 5555 Fax: 9425 5533 www.hospitalityinns.com.au

The Hospitality Group encompasses the Hospitality Inn motels, Quest Apartments WA division, Driving HolidaysWA and DriveWA.com, Westclub, WA Pass, eco retreat management company Ecomodation and the new tourist radio venture RadioWA.

Welcome to the diversity and innovation which is the Hospitality Group.

INSURANCE

AAMI

Phone:13 22 44 www.aami.com.au

Offering a wide range of insurance cover – car, CTP, home, motorcycle, travel, life, business.

Albany District Insurance Brokers Pty Ltd

Phone: 08 9841 3471 www.adib.com.au

ADIB Pty Ltd is a locally owned and operated general insurance brokerage firm. ADI Brokers strives to give the most comprehensive general insurance service available as they cover all aspects of your insurance needs.

10% off business insurance [conditions apply].

Cross & Harris Pty Ltd

Phone: 08 9385 3678 Fax: 9385 3679 Email: dougcross@dougcross.com.au
Life and general insurance, superannuation and investment advice.

Nexus Risk Services

Phone: 9340 3444 www.nexusrisk.com.au

Nexus Risk Services, a division of Nexus (Aust) Pty Ltd, is a locally owned and operated general insurance broker. Recently celebrating our 30th anniversary, Nexus provides innovative business insurance and risk management solutions to clients across Western Australia.

Outstanding service and special rates from a dedicated team for business insurance. Free audit of existing insurance programmes.

WFI Insurance

Contact Mark Paris Phone: 0407 441 681 or Email: mark.paris@wfi.com.au
For all your General Insurance Requirements.

LANDSCAPING / LAWN & TURF

Clean City

Phone: 0409 770 661 Email: cleancity@live.com.au

For all your landscaping needs.

Turfmaster

Phone: 9371 9700 www.turfmaster.com.au

TURFMASTER FACILITY MANAGEMENT will develop a specifically designed program of works, which achieves the results you are looking for. Integrating individual services such as mowing, weed control, fertilising, irrigation and horticultural maintenance together with renovation and sweeping, ensures the most efficient and more effective service available in the market place.

LAWYERS / LEGAL

Aherns Lawyers

Phone: 9335 8888 Fax: 9335 2811 Email: info@ahernslawyers.com.au

www.ahernslawyers.com.au

Aherns Lawyers is Western Australia's Law firm specialising in contract advice and preparation, contract disputes, commercial advice and litigation, dispute resolution, debt recovery, building and construction and property disputes.

Stephen Browne Personal Injury Lawyers

Phone: 9474 5244 www.stephenbrowne.com

We are focused on providing clients with a personal, professional and friendly service, and we pride ourselves on our ability to "get every penny you deserve"! We have affiliate law firms in every State in Australia, and we are members of: Australian Lawyers Alliance (formerly the Australian Plaintiff Lawyers Association - APLA) The Law Society of Western Australia. Because your first consultation with us is free, we suggest you meet with us to address any questions/concerns you may have that are not answered in this website. We provide free home visits in the Perth metropolitan area including Rockingham.

Rockwell Olivier Lawyers

Phone: 08 9420 7100 Fax: 08 9420 7101 Email: enquiries@ro.com.au

www.rockwellolivier.com.au

Rockwell Olivier Lawyers works to provide the best legal services to all clients. They provide legal services including commercial, insurance, franchise, and more.

MOTOR VEHICLES: Sales/Service/ Accessories

Amcap Distribution Centre

Phone: 9951 6666 www.amcap.com.au

Operating since 1968 and part of the Automotive Holdings Group (AHG) AMCAP is a proven performer in third party and fourth party logistics, including the promotion and marketing of clients' products. AMCAP handles sales and distribution for Mitsubishi, Holden, HSV, GM Performance parts, Subaru Parts (WA), Iveco, Fuso, Amcap Truck & Trailer parts, 3M, PPG automotive finishes, Chief Equipment and Logistics Services for KTM and Husaberg motorcycles, Hyundai, and Ford - through Lynford.

Budget Brakes and Auto Repairs

Phone: 08 9328 4155 www.budgetbrakes.com.au

We offer car services and repairs for new and used cars. Great service guaranteed.

Lexus of Perth

Phone: 9340 9000 www.lexusofperth.com.au

Lexus of Perth is the sole Lexus dealership in Western Australia, and proudly continues the tradition of excellence associated with the Lexus Marque

Lexus Corporate Programme for ALL MEMBERS: 3 year/60,000km complimentary scheduled services; reduced dealer pre-delivery fee; Lexus magazine; 4 year / 100,000km warranty; 24 hour roadside assistance; complimentary service loan cars or pick up / drop off.

McInerney Ford

Phone: 9275 1222 www.mford.com.au

McInerney Ford is the largest truly independent Ford Dealership in Western Australia and is heavily involved in the local and wider community with many sponsorships including charitable institutions, sporting clubs, and the arts.

From the zippy award winning Ford Focus right through to the awesome GT and GT-P sedans. If you want it - you'll find it a McInerney Ford. Visit our award winning showroom at 239 Walter Road, Morley and be inspired.

10% off service bills.

Shop & Wash Claremont

Phone: 0417 186 328 / Twitter @shopandwash www.shopandwash.com.au

Hand car wash and interior clean located in the basement car park of Claremont Quarter Shopping Centre. The car is cleaned all while you shop, have a coffee, bite to eat, or meet friends. Discover convenience. Discover value. Discover quality. Water Saving. Care for Environment (save 70% of water). Experience. Valet Parking options – safe and secure area – no damage. Express Service. We care for your cars.

PARLIAMENT

Ed Dermer MLC, Member for North Metropolitan

Phone: 9345 2767 Email: ed.dermer@mp.wa.gov.au

Electorate office of Ed Dermer as a Member for North Metropolitan Region which includes Claremont and surrounding suburbs.

PEST CONTROL

Cottesloe Pest Control

Phone: 9384 7870 Fax: 9284 6247

Termite and timber pest inspections, general pest management in Tigerland since

1958. 10% discount on "inspection for termite activity".

PUBLISHERS / PRINTERS / MARKETING

Chevron Print

Phone: 9244 1464 www.chevronprint.com.au

Chevron Print has been helping to establish companies in Perth for over 23 years. We specialise in doing anything from uniform embroidering [can supply uniforms or shirts] to printing all types of stationary. If it's just information, then call Chris or Jon for a friendly chat. There is no charge to discuss any printing or artwork needs. If it can be printed on, then we can do it!

Media Tonic

Phone: 9388 7844 www.mediatonic.com.au

Media Tonic represent some outstanding media properties in the West Australian market, spanning television, radio, sponsorship, print and Out of Home advertising. Agencies rely on us when they buy oOh!media, MCn (Foxtel), the Australian Traffic Network and IMG. We have a depth of experience in media buying but where we really shine is aligning strategy and product. We're commonly asked to come up with something fresh (hence the name) so go ahead; CHALLENGE US TO A DUEL.

You'll get a flavour of our business by signing up to the notorious Media Tonic newsletter. If you want to bounce something off us, best to call Dave or Mark on 9388 7844.

Sally Hollins Marketing and Communications

Phone 0408780702 Email: sallyhollins@bigpond.com

Whether increasing sales, developing a strong brand, launching a new product or raising the profile of an issue, company or individual, Sally uses over 27 years experience to provide small businesses with the services of a highly experienced Sales and Marketing Director. If you're a startup or small to medium business and don't have a full-time Marketing Director, but do have a sales, marketing, communication or PR challenge, give Sally a call.

Salmark Promotions

Phone: 1300 088 188 Fax: 1300 088 288 www.salmark.com.au

Promotional merchandise supplier, marketing merchandise, corporate clothing and branded uniforms.

PT Promotions

Phone: 6161 4075 www.ptpromotions.com.au

When you think of the promotion or marketing of your company we hope that you will allow P.T. Promotions to provide you with a cost effective and creative way to satisfy your logoed product needs.

REAL ESTATE: Agents/Settlements/Conveyancers

Airey Real Estate

Phone: 9384 0077 www.airey.com.au

Offering sales and management services across WA, investment property specialists offering over 3 decades of experience.

Discounts on all Property Sales and Management Services. Free Appraisals.

Eric Hooper Real Estate

Phone: 0407 726 012 www.erichooper.com.au

Specialising in the sale of Residential properties in the Scarborough, Innaloo, Doubleview areas and surrounds, Eric Hooper has nearly a decade of local real estate experience. Whether you are buying, selling, developing or just considering your options, Eric offers you a premium service at a very competitive price. *Offering discounts on all property sales to CFC members.*

Haskins Settlements & Conveyancing Services

Contact Valerie Haskins 9242 5066 Email: www.haskins.biz

Property settlements and all related conveyancing services – refer to website for more information.

CFC Members special 25% discount off maximum scale of fees – Call Valerie Haskins for a quote.

Marron Real Estate

Phone: 9481 2444 Email: www.marron.com.au

Real estate sales and settlements.

Psaros Realty Pty Ltd

Phone: 6380 3030 www.psaros.com.au

Psaros has a wide range of quality apartments for sale in premium locations including West Leederville, Churchlands, Leederville, Joondalup, South Beach and of course Perth. When you think of off the plan apartments the perfect choice is Psaros. Psaros has become one of the leading brands for apartment living in the Western Australian residential market. Psaros Realty offers the benefit of an in house team that has direct access and contact with its design and building department. The ability to see the project evolve from concept to completion is all part of the turnkey approach offered at Psaros.

Ray White Karratha

Phone: 08 9185 2444 www.raywhite.karratha.com

Real estate sales including residential, commercial, and industrial sales and property management.

Reynolds Conveyancing

Phone: 9389 8440 / 0438 924 839 www.reynoldsconveyancing.com.au

Property settlements and all related conveyancing services – refer to website for more information.

ioi more imormation.

Fees are negotiable and members will receive at least 30% discount.

RECRUITMENT

Myte Associates

Phone: 6401 3800 www.myteassociates.com.au

Our company specializes in five key industries- recruitment, immigration, export-import, security and cleaning. We have a vast array of services for our customers and can help them with any problems relating to the aforementioned areas.

Special discount of any of our services for the club member.

People Solutions

Phone: 9388 0300 www.people-solutions.com.au

We're a market-leading organisational development consultancy, providing integrated human resources and psychology services – what we call strategic people solutions – for clients across Australia.

Human Resources Consulting Services.

Recruitment Partners

Phone: 9486 1666 Fax: 9486 1600 www.rp.net.au

A boutique recruitment firm specializing in the permanent placement of "white collar" professionals. We also provide a complete HR service for consulting advice on how to retain and develop your people in order to maximize the profitability of your business.

Recruitment and HR services - significant discount on application.

RESTAURANTS

Christina's Restaurant

Phone: 08 9361 9877 <u>www.christinasrestaurant.com.au</u>

A popular place to eat and to be seen, Christina's Restaurant has a solid reputation for quality food and good service. Function catering is also available upon request.

Nando's

www.nandos.com.au

Nando's is a story of friendship, passion, hard work and an absolute belief in the addictively delicious Portuguese PERi-PERi chicken.

Villa Roma Ristorante & Pizzeria

Phone: 9335 3664 Email: nunz@villaroma.com.au

Now fully licensed Villa Roma offers alfresco courtyard dining as well as inside. Opening Times: Lunch Wednesday to Friday from 11.30am. Dinner Tuesday to Sunday from 5pm till late. Sunday Lunch – functions only. Separate billing accepted.

The Witch's Cauldron

Phone: 9381 2508 www.witchs.com.au

Serving great food and fine wine – Witch's Cauldron has an extensive menu which includes their famous garlic prawns, succulent steaks and fresh seafood. The extensive wine list showcases wines from around Australia and the world. OPEN Monday to Sunday 7.30am to late.

RETAIL

Blennerhassett Fine Jewellers

www.blennerhassett.com.au

For 26 years now the Blennerhassett's, in Broadway Fair Shopping Centre have been designing and creating multiple award winning jewellery pieces. No matter what your style or prerference, Engagement rings, earrings and pendants, jewellery from Blennerhassetts is always reflective of your own personality. They offer a comprehensive service for reapirs, remodelling and custom designer makes, all undertaken in their Nedlands Studio Workshop. Leave your precious possessions with the peace and security that they will never leave the showroom's doors until you return to collect them. *Mention you're from the CFC to receive a special offer on your purchase.*

Brinkhaus Jewellers

Phone: 9383 3866 www.brinkhausjewellers.com.au

At Brinkhaus, our jewellery pieces are predominantly handmade. Although we specialize in platinum and 18ct yellow and white gold, our goal is to ensure our clients find the perfect piece of jewellery, whether it be from our stunning collections or by custom designing a special piece. Our master goldsmiths and artisans can also remodel clients' existing jewellery.

Brogues Shoes

Phone: 9383 2528

Top quality, sturdy leather shoes, boots and dress shoes plus much more!

Spend \$200 and receive a \$50 gift voucher - conditions apply.

Claremont Newsagency

Phone: 9383 4143

Newspapers, magazines, cards, stationery, lotto and much much more

Claremont Quarter

www.claremontquarter.com.au

Located in the heart of Claremont, just 9 kms from the Perth CBD, Claremont Quarter is easily accessible by bus, car and train. Stores you will find in the Claremont Quarter include fashion, home and lifestyle, fresh food, eat & drink and services.

Claremont Sports

Phone: 9384 1991

Claremont Sports, the iconic western suburbs sports store, is owned and operated by local families and has been operating from its Saint Quentin Avenue site for the past 25 years. We have sponsored and supported just about every local club, school, charity and event over that time, as well as having been actively involved ourselves. Not just your average sports store - experience our large range of premium clothing, footwear, equipment and accessories. Enjoy our local knowledge, hopefully our humour and support the business that supports the local community.

Spend \$200 and receive a \$50 gift voucher - conditions apply.

Clipsal

Phone: 9442 4444 Fax: 9442 4447 www.clipsal.com.au

If you are building a new home, renovating or looking for home improvement ideas then Clipsals "Essential Checklist for Everything Electrical" is the must have guide that will tell you exactly what electrical products you need for every room in your home.

Coles Supermarkets

www.coles.com.au

For more than 90 years, Coles has been a highly regarded and much loved part of Australian life. And while we're immensely proud of our history, we're also very excited about the future. You'll find there's more to Coles than just our excellent quality and value.

Collins Booksellers Southlands

Phone: 9313 5164 Shop 44-45 Southlands Shopping Centre Burrendah Blvd Willeton WA 6155

Selling a huge range of books covering a huge range of titles – for booklovers everywhere. 10% of all RRP books – delivered to CFC for pick up. 15% for book clubs purchasing 8 or more books.

Eyes of Claremont

Phone: 9384 9144 Email: info@eyesofclaremont.com.au

Your first choice for all your vision and eye health needs. Monday to Saturday

9.30am to 5.30pm /Thursday till 7pm & Saturday till 4pm.

Hoseco [WA] Pty Ltd

Phone: 9250 4511 Fax: 9250 4522 www.hoseco.com.au

Wholesale / retail industrial and hydraulic and agricultural hose and fittings specialist.

Innaloo Curtain & Blind Centre

Phone: 9244 8977 Email: sales@curtainshop.net www.curtainshop.net
Verosol Blind & shutter studio – huge range of quality products – established

1984.

Jindalee Pharmacy

Phone: 9562 3791

After Hours Pharmacies; business & professional association services; pharmaceutical supplies; pharmaceutical, cosmetics & toiletries.

K-Mart

www.kmart.com.au

Today, Kmart delivers irresistibly low prices through more than 180 stores across Australia and New Zealand. We work hard to ensure you get the lowest prices possible on the items you and your family need every day. So, if you haven't been in to a Kmart store for a while, come in and experience the new Kmart for yourself. We're sure you'll like it.

Momentum Skate Shop

Phone: 9384 2427 www.momentumskate.com.au

Australia's #1 Skate Shop for Skateboards and Longboards Since 1992

Napoleon Street Newsagency

Phone: 9384 0301

All newsagency and stationery supplies. Lotto agent.

Priceline Pharmacy Subiaco

Phone: 08 9388 1777 www.pricelinesubiaco.com

We strive to provide access to high quality products and services for health, beauty, and well being.

Retravision

www.retravision.com.au

Retravision is your locally owned Electrical Retail store with a great range of electrical appliances to suit every need. "Retravision, is local as you".

Sports Specialists

Phone: 9284 1322 www.sportsspecialists.com.au

Sports Specialists is now online 24 hours a day. Soon you will be able to view the latest footwear and sportswear from around the globe. Our online range will be constantly growing over the coming months so as to show just a sample of the products we have in store. We welcome schools and sporting clubs to get in touch with us and ask about our wholesale catalogue and we encourage you to sign up to our specials and exciting products alerts. If you are a local, make sure you come in and see us at the Floreat Forum for friendly professional advice and to get fitted for your shoes and sporting apparel.

Starworld Framing

Phone: 9418 7660 Email: info@starworldframing.com.au

From limited edition sports and entertainment memorabilia, to valued personal and family heirlooms, at Starworld Framing offer a highly-skilled team of professionals, with vast experience to create unique works of art that will be treasured for a lifetime.

Target

www.target.com.au

Target Australia is a mid-market department store renowned for delivering to its customers great quality and great value apparel and homewares.

Telstra

www.telstra.com.au

Telstra is Australia's leading provider of mobile phones, mobile devices, home phones and broadband internet. Save money by buying online.

WA Showbag Services Pty Ltd

Phone: 9385 4579 Fax: 9385 4579 Showbags – retail and wholesale.

SERVICE

Marine Inspection Service

Phone: 9437 6155

Marine Inspection Service Pty Ltd (MIS) is structured to offer a wide range of

Non-Destructive and Mechanical Testing Services.

MIS specializes in Mechanical, Ultrasonic, Radiographic, Magnetic Particle, Dye Penetrant, Hydrostatic, Hardness and PMI for a wide range of industries.

SIGN WRITING

Signs Plus

Phone: 0408 953 292 9209 2411 Email: signsplus@arach.net.au Signs Plus do all the sign writing here at Claremont Oval having the experience and innovation in signwriting applications.

SOLAR POWER

Solar Repairs Pty Ltd

Phone: 9240 8870 www.solarrepairs.com.au

Sales and service, repairs of solar hot water systems, power panels, gas hot

water systems

TRAINING

AAMC Training Group

Phone: 9344 4088 Fax: 9344 4188 <u>www.aamctraining.edu.au</u>

Wholly Australian owned registered training organisation, RTO NO: 51428 operating nationally and internationally courses covering, business, finance brokering, financial planning, insurance, real estate, sales and marketing, settlement/conveyancing training and assessment.

SAE Institute

Phone: 9325 4533 www.perth.sae.edu

SAE Institute was founded by Tom Misner in Sydney, offering the first practical audio education in 1976, it now spans over 50 locations around the world offering a wide range of courses & qualifications. Audio, film making, digital journalism, animation, web design, games design and online courses.

TRANSPORT

Aboriginal Transport Logistics

www.atlawa.com.au

Transport Solutions for all industries

ATL provides transportation solutions across a broad range of industries with special equipment designed to service mining, civil and construction projects

WHOLESALE

Bambury

Phone: 9331 9800 www.bambury.com.au

Bambury is a creative company that designs, manufactures and imports home wares products for sale throughout Australia, New Zealand and the world.

Direct One Agencies

Phone: 9331 5877

Sporting goods wholesale and manufacturing - agent for Skins products

Hysport Agencies Pty Ltd

Phone: 9244 1422

Sells sporting goods at wholesale prices and quantities - agents for Reebok.

Velcro Australia Pty Ltd

www.velcro.com.au

The Velcro Group of companies worldwide are a technologically-driven, global organization and industry leader in hook and loop fasteners supplying industrial, automotive and consumer markets all around the world with the most natural fastener. The VELCRO® brand is the original brand hook and loop fastener made with quality and reliability that you can depend upon. 20% Discount on Art Supplies.

WINE / WINERIES

iwine Australia.com.au

Email: jarrod@iwineaustralia.com.au

Connecting wine lovers to passionate wine makers. iwine Australia is an exciting new concept that will make it easy for you to access wines from Australia's passionate winemakers.

Sandalford Wines

Phone: 9374 9374 Fax: 9274 2154 www.sandalford.com

The establishment of Sandalford Wines in 1840 coincided with both the first European settlement at the Colony of Perth and birth of Western Australia's world famous wine industry.

In 1970, the Company was one of three initial pioneers of the Margaret River wine region (275km south of Perth and today considered by many as one of the world's truly great premium wine growing appellations) when the first vines were planted at its 300 hectare vineyard located there.

In 2013, we are extremely proud to be one of the country's oldest and largest family owned winemakers.

The Company's Wine and Wine tourism operations and facilities have developed iconic status in the past 20 years since the Prendiville family acquired the business in 1991. Under their guidance, both the Swan Valley and Margaret River operations have been extensively developed, and today the Company's portfolio of wines along with its Wine Tourism, Concert, Retail and F&B facilities are recognised among the very best in Australia.

In one of the most sustainable wineries in the country we create our current collection of Prendiville, Estate Reserve, Margaret River Range and Element award-winning wines. With advanced viticultural practices and a progressive winemaking team, we have a long-standing reputation for quality and overdelivering at every price point.

See the special wine offer as per the Claremont Tigers website.

Swanbourne Cellars

Phone: 9384 2111 www.swanbournecellars.com.au

We stock an extraordinary range of wines from international brands to boutique wineries. As often as possible we taste for quality and value before buying, to ensure the most important thing – no matter what the label the quality is in the bottle.

Saracen Estate Wines

Phone: 9755 6099 www.saracenestates.com.au

Saracen Estates is located in the picturesque wine producing region of the Margaret River Wine Region, within Australia's south west corner.

The vineyard and cellar door/visitor complex is located on the beautiful rolling hills of the famed sub-region of the Willyabrup Valley. Here we utilise the ideal climate and soil together with the best in modern technology and age old traditions, to enable winemaker Bob Cartwright to craft wines of the highest quality.

The Margaret River Wine Region produces only 3% of Australia's total wine production whilst constituting nearly a quarter of the premium market: for a relatively young viticultural area the future is dazzlingly bright. Saracen Estates is a new winery in Margaret River and aims to be one the top wine producers within the Margaret River Wine Region, the awards and accolades we have received in our short history are a reflection of the quality of our product and our commitment and passion for the industry.

Saracen Estates has something for everyone. The Cellar Door offers a family friendly environment with a kids' corner and there is a playground outside the restaurant. Looking for a lovely spot to sit back and dine & wine in Margaret River, Saracen Estates is a must see in your South West Margaret River food and wine itinerary. Enjoy a taste plate or cheese platter for lunch, relax with a glass of wine beside our crackling fire or soak up the sun on our stunning decking.

CLAREMONT FOOTBALL CLUB WOULD LIKE TO THANK OUR SPONSORS FOR THEIR GENEROSITY AND SUPPORT

2013 Major Sponsors



coles



2013 Major Support Sponsors

































Join the One-Team helping its key financial players earn valuable free kicks each week.



For information regarding membership and sponsorship call Penny Wells on 93849200

